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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Docket Office Date: November 10, 2020

Telephone: (9 16) 926-9093

Jim Bartridge
Siting Transmission and Environmental Protection Division

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Open new docket file for Docket Number 20-SIT-01, Incremental Efficiency
Improvements to The Natural Gas Fleet for Electric System Reliability and
Resiliency

Please open one new docket for Incremental Efficiency Improvements to the Natural
Gas Fleet for Electric System Reliability and Resiliency.

Please open this docket effective November 9, 2020.

The new docket nhumber needs to reflect the following:

20-SIT-01 Incremental Efficiency Improvements to the Natural Gas Fleet for
Electric System Reliability and Resiliency.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Jim Bartridge Ken Salyphone Comm. Karen Douglas
Shawn Pittard Mary Dyas Eli Harland

Geoff Lesh Matthew Layton Kourtney Vaccaro
Shahab Khoshmashrab Eric Knight Scott Flint

Steven Kerr

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of
the new docket number.

Thank you.



